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RFP#2019-004 INTERVIEW RECORDING SYSTEM 
 

 ADDENDUM 2 
 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: November 27, 2019 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: October 30, 2019 
Addendum Issue Date: November 22, 2019 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 2 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 

1. How big is the room? 
a. 8x8 

2. How many microphones? 
a. 1  

3. Do you want both rooms on 1 server? 
a. Per the RFP, there will be 2 servers on a single platform for one room. The second room will not be 

considered at this time. 
4. Is the support and maintenance negotiable? 

a. Possibly, but the expectation is to have immediate access to support and repair. The expectation for 
maintenance is that there be a minimum of 5 years included in pricing and ongoing maintenance of any 
software used.  

5. Can the push button be a switch instead of a push button? 
a. Yes 

6. Does the indicator have to blink? 
a. Not necessarily but has to light up and catch the attention of anyone walking by so they will know the room 

is in use. 
7. Do you want there to be an indicator for both rooms? 

a. There will need to be an indicator for one room as the other room is not being done at this time. 
8. Banned list for cameras- federal ban? 3MP Hikevision and Dahua? Are ours on the list? 

a. No camera that is on the banned list is to be used for this project. 
9. The touchscreen referenced in the RFP- is this for the outside of the interview room-this would be where the controls 

are for starting and stopping? 
a. There is no need for a touchscreen outside the door. It can be a mechanical startup (switch) and stop with 
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illuminated “in use” notification. 
10. The RFP says the footage needs to be “watermarked” or admissible in court but it also references the ability to edit 

and cut the footage. These seem contradictory. 
a. The footage is required to be watermarked (admissible in court) so there will be no need to have the ability to 

edit footage on the start/stop recording system. This ability was previously considered for a continuous 
recording system and is no longer applicable. 

11. Cisco data switch model number info? 
a. There should currently be enough ports for the desired installation but if a new switch is needed the model 

number is Cisco C9300, at least a 24 port switch POE. 
12. Software needs the functionality of transferring/downloading the footage from all stations-not just from the base 

station in the closet. 
13. The RFP refers to remote viewing. Is this all in-network or outside the network? 

a. Remote viewing is referring to viewing at different stations/offices all located on the same network. There 
will be no need for viewing off network. 

 
 
PLEASE MAKE SURE TO ALSO LOOK FOR ADDENDUM 1 WHICH IS THE FLOOR PLAN FOR THE BUILDING. 
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